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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal Me>ill University, 
Mast 7ing, Arts Building.

Bear Sir Arthur:
I am attaching herewith coules 0"° tvo letters concerning 

the Strathcona Certificate Course, vhich ere self exril nnatory.
Phis course o* forty-five hours durst!or on the prircirles 

and^practise of Physical education has been required for all students 
in éducation seehinr the Hirh School diploma o* the Province of 
Quebec, (see University Calendar, pares 150, 444 and 446.)

It is only a year a.ro that the requirements mere extended 
from thirty hours to forty-five hours, presumably in an endeavour to 
mabe it possible for those "vho mere entérina the teaching Profession, 
particularly the teachers in rural schools, 
or the relation o* Physical education to the general educational program, 
and also to rive them some knovledre as to the types of activity best 
suited for children o4' varying stares odevelopment.
v/as not thorough, it at least m^e the opportunity to familiarise those 
entering the teaching profession vith the fundamental principles of 
Physical Education.

Che abrupt cancellation of this course is very unfortunate 
indeed, and I understand it has "been necessitated through the shortage 
or time br some nev subjects vhich have been introduced.

do not feel satisfied in accepting the cancellation o4* this 
course, 'vithout male in r further inquiries as teveause, hut before doing 

I felt that I should rnahe hno’.vn to you the situation as it is at 
the present time.

to secure some appreciation

!Vhile the course

so.

Yours faithfully,

ASL/VR 
Enc.2.


